



JUSTYNA MARCINIAK

WEB DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

I have been working as a web developer since 2020 and I have experience working mainly in JavaScript ecosystem. I have developed web-based applications, I was involved in the process of designing, coding and testing under the direction of the senior developer. Driven by continuous improvement I am looking for a company where I can continue to learn and become a part of the team.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Employee

Osaka, Japan | April 2020 - July 2022

Employee is a software consultancy company based in Osaka. Here are some highlights of my time at Employee:

Project: Service for extending a warranties

- I maintained and developed new features and expanded existing ones, handling both backend and frontend.

Tech stack: React, Redux, CSS/Sass, NodeJS, Express, MySQL, AWS

Project: Air cargo shipping application

- I was responsible for developing REST APIs in Node.js environment using Express, Sequelize ORM, and MySQL
- Development of web application using React and Material UI
- I was responsible for creating templates of documents in HTML and uploading them to AWS S3 using Node.js

Tech stack: React, NodeJS, Express, MySQL, Sequelize, HTML, CSS, AWS, Material UI

Project: Learning platform for Japanese students

- As a frontend engineer, I was implementing the designs from XD
- Collaborated with other developers to ensure overall functionality

Tech stack: BackboneJS, jQuery, CSS/Sass, HTML

Stella Preschool

Osaka, Japan | September 2016 - March 2020

- Full-time teaching role at a Japanese preschool, teaching classes of up to 20 children from 0-12 years old
- Created teaching recourses using both digital and traditional media
- Designed various activities for children

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Adam Mickiewicz University (Poland)

Master's degree in Linguistics | Oct 2011 - May 2015

- 6 months AIESEC internship in Mizuho Kindergarten (Japan)

The Poznan College of Modern Languages (Poland)


BA in Japanese Philology | Oct 2008 - Jun 2011


- Studied Japanese language and culture

CONTACT ME AT

 Personal website

 @j45t7

 justy.marciniak@gmail.com

 LinkedIn

SKILLS

HTML/CSS

JavaScript/React

Redux


Next JS


Node JS/Express


Sequelize

Material UI/Tailwind CSS


PERSONAL PROJECTS


 **Vegan Places - Link**
Tech stack: Next.js, GraphQL, Tailwind CSS, Google Map API, GraphCMS


 **Makeup Shop - Link**
Tech stack: React, TypeScript, Redux Toolkit, Tailwind CSS, Makeup API

 **Pokemon Memory Game - Link**
Tech stack: React, CSS, Pokemon API

COURSES

 The Complete 2021 Web Development Bootcamp, Udemy

 The Modern React Bootcamp (Hooks, Context, NextJS, Router), Udemy

 The Modern Javascript Bootcamp Course (2021), Udemy